ALMEDA COUNTY - )
-HEALTH  CARE sﬁﬁwwnzzs;y_

g AGENCY
;e DNM&&KENﬁimnmmnmmm

Coowen, e Goemeas

L Audrey Bell e

S 40%-Pelton. St. R
-j,san ranuisco, ca 94134

' Re: 33 La’'salla Ave., Piaﬂmnnt,. CA 94611
" eTin #3788 | R

:, Dear Ms Bﬁll*“h:

'This affice has raviewed the Snil Exuavatieﬂ and' 1gposs
S (Emvironmental Bio-Systems, Inc.) dated 9 Dec. £ ]
., . The ektremely high levels of TPHA (up to 15,000 p

o a groundwatier investigatian be conducted.. Tha—t\
! .« investigations,; ‘styructures) canﬁuita, and ther. -
- may all be counsidéred. ' FPlease submit a prop

stating thé method of conducting the invest] gati

lateral and’ vetticle extent of- cuntamin§tiaﬁ -

3¥t°P9§raphy eause a great ds&l nf int&rfaranae in

CIf ynm h&ve any Quastians plaase auntact this affi&é‘:a

~"';_7siﬁuc*.léa:ely,.

v umam Paaueck, Bupsrv;sing‘ﬂns
: Hazardous Mﬁtarial nivisian

Ri@harﬁ Hlett, RHQGB

A&




ALAMEDA COUNTY ‘l’
HEALTH CARE SERVICES [/

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

Roll¥3

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Program

80 Swan Way, Rm. 200

Qakland, CA 94621

{415)

October 1,1991

Ms. Dorothy F. Coates
C/0 Ms. Audrey K. Bell
401 Felton Street

San Francisco, CA 94134

RE: 33 La Salle Avenue, Piedmont, CA

Dear Ms. Coates:

I have reviewed your Excavation of Fuel 0il Impacted Soil Report
dated September 26,1991 that was prepared by Enviromental Bio-
Systems, Inc. The recommendation for further excavation and
sampling is acceptable.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 271-4320.

rry Seto
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
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